
Town of Colchester, Connecticut 
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415 

1. Call to Order 

2. Additions to the Agenda 

Gregg Schuster, First Selectman 

Board of Selectmen Agenda 
Regular Meeting 

Thursday, February 21, 2013 
Colchester Town Hall 

Meeting Room- 7:00PM 

--'> 
:::J ---
~~ 
::?::::-< 
:::2;> 
:~CD 
-"-':::0 
:;~)> 

-< 

-----
n_::;~ 
\ :::'· 

(.~-~: 
~;::-

~ 
'? 

c~ 

3. Approve Revised Minutes of the January 17, 2013 Regular Board of Selectmen meeting 

4. Approve Revised Minutes of the February 6, 2013 Special Tri-Board meeting 

5. Approve Minutes of the February 7, 2013 Regular Board of Selectmen meeting 

6. Approve Minutes of the February 15, 2013 Special Board of Selectmen meeting 

7. Citizen's Comments 

8. Boards and Commissions- Interviews and/or Possible Appointments and Resignations 

"-> = 
'-<..) 

-., 
rrt 
en 

\..0 

-o 
3: 

G.) .. 
N 
CD 

C~_t 

(~ 

' () ::z~; 
::r:f'l 
f'lo 
(/)f'l 

--l< 
";r-r: 
?=-c 
c-) 

a. Commission on Aging. Alternate appointment for a three-year term to expire 12/31/2016. 
Gary Siddell was interviewed on 02/07/2013. 

b. Police Commission. Member appointment to fill a vacancy that expires 11/30/2014. Steven 
Caron to be interviewed. 

c. Police Commission. Member appointment to fill a vacancy that expires 11/30/2014. Scott 
lgnazio to be interviewed. 

9. Budget Transfers 

10. Tax Refunds & Rebates 

11. Discussion and Possible Action on Building Committee Request 

12. Discussion and Possible Action on Plan of Conservation and Development 

13. Citizen's Comments 

14. First Selectman's Report 

15. Liaison Report 

16. Executive Session to Discuss Negotiations with LOCAL 1303-254 of Connecticut Council 
4, AFSCME AFL-CIO (Town Hall Employees- Clerical) 

17. Discussion and Possible Action on Job Descriptions 

18. Adjourn 



 



Town of Colchester, Connecticut 
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415 

Gregg Schuster, First Selectman 

Board of Selectmen Minutes 
Regular Meeting 

Thursday, January 17, 2013 
Colchester Town Hall 

Meeting Room 1- Immediately Following Commission Chair Meeting at 7:00PM 

REVISED 

........, 
= 
<.....> .,., 
1'1 
CD 

\..0 

-u 
::X 

ct? 
w 
-.J 

MEMBERS PRESENT: First Selectman Gregg Schuster, Selectman Stan Soby, Selectman James Ford, 
Rosemary Coyle, and Selectman Greg Cordova Selectman 
MEMBERS ABSENT: 
OTHERS PRESENT: Derrik Kennedy, Robert Suchecki, Dot Mrowka, Adam Turner, John Malsbenden, 
Diana Giles, Nancy Bray, Merja Lehtinen, Don Kennedy, Walter Cox, Don Lee, Melissa Roberto, Ryan 
Blessing, and other citizens. 

1. Call to Order 
First Selectman G. Schuster called the meeting to order at 7:25 p.m. 

2. Additions to the Agenda 
S. Soby moved to add to the agenda item #5b, "Parks & Recreation Commission. Member 
appointment to fill a vacancy for a term ending 11/30/15. Discussion and Possible Action on 
Alternate Member Tracy Loskant," and renumber accordingly; seconded by G. Cordova. 
Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED. 

3. Approve Minutes of the January 3, 2013 Regular Board of Selectmen meeting 
G. Cordova moved to approve the minutes ofthe January 3, 2013 Regular Board of Selectmen 
meeting, seconded by R. Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED. 

4. Citizen's Comments 
N. Bray read a prepared statement regarding benefits provided to Town elected officials 
(attached). 
L. Hill commented on concerns over revised personnel policies. 
M. Lehtinen questioned appointed or elected officials time reporting requirements. 
J. Malsbenden commented on compensation changes for elected officials mid-term. 

C) 
Cj 
r-
n:::D 
:::r::f'l 
f'l() 
(/)f'l 

~< 
:::v~ .. --· 
() 
- •.•• .! 

J. Ford moved to add to the agenda an item concerning the statements made this evening and any action 
the Board might want to make, seconded by R. Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED. J. Ford 
moved to add to the agenda item #5, that the "Board of Selectmen temporarily rescind the action of First 
Selectmen, as it is inconsistent with Charter and policy until such time as it can be considered by the full 
board and acted on appropriately," seconded by R. Coyle. Discussion ensued on the comments of the 
public, investigation of time recording and use of time sheets for elected and non-elected personnel. G. 
Schuster moved to amend the motion to read, "All full-time elected officials and employees must turn in 
their time on the pre-existing time sheet to verify hours worked and qualification for fringe benefits 



Town of Colchester- Regular Board of Selectmen MinutesOI/17/13 
Room 1- Town Hall immediately following the Commission Chair Meeting at 7:00p.m. 

under Town policies," seconded by G. Cordova. Discussion on excessive use of authority, process of 
investigation and succeeding actions, and Board of Selectmen process. All opposed the motion to 
amend. MOTION FAILED. J. Ford and R. Coyle voted in favor of the original motion. All others opposed. 
MOTION FAILED. Discussion on next actions of the Board. S. Soby moved the action that has been taken 
needs to be put into abeyance until we've had a discussion, seconded by R. Coyle. Unanimously 
approved. MOTION CARRIED. 

5. Boards and Commissions -Interviews and/or Possible Appointments and Resignations 

a. Commission on Aging. Member re-appointment for a three-year term to expire 
12/31/15. Rose levine to be interviewed. 
S. Soby moved to re-appoint Rose Levine as a member to the Commission on Aging for a 
three-year term to expire 12/31/15, seconded by R. Coyle. Unanimously approved. 
MOTION CARRIED. 

b. Parks & Recreation Commission. Member appointment to fill a vacancy for a term 
ending 11/30/15. Discussion and Possible Action on Alternate Member Tracy loskant. 
5. So by moved to appoint Tracy Loskant as a member of the Parks & Recreation 
Commission to fill a vacancy for a term ending 11/30/15, seconded by G. Cordova. 
Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED. 

c. Parks & Recreation Commission. Alternate appointment for a three-year term to 
expire 01/01/16. Kristin Moody was interviewed on 10/18/12 for Ethics Commission. 
R. Coyle moved to appoint Kristin Moody as an alternate to the Parks & Recreation 
Commission for a three-year term to expire 01/01/16, seconded by G. Cordova. 
Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED. 

6. Budget Transfers 
None. 

7. Tax Refunds & Rebates 
J. Ford moved to approve tax refunds in the amount of $18.73 to Janet Kearney, $267.80 to Ally 
Financial, and $50.78 to Gerald & Nancy Beilman; seconded by S. Soby. Unanimously approved. 
MOTION CARRIED. 

8. Discussion and Possible Action on local Elderly Tax Relief Task Force 
G. Cordova moved to form a Local Option Property Relief Task in accordance with section 129-26 
of the Town ordinances, seconded by J. Ford. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED. 

9. Discussion and Possible Action on Zoning Regulation Review Process 
A. Turner presented to the Board on review/revision process. Discussion on needs for further 
development of Regulations, priority of Regulations versus Plan of Conservation and 
Development, need for public inclusivity, and process of review of revisions. No action taken. 

10. Discussion and Possible Action on Personnel Policy 
Discussion on review of policy. No action taken. 

11. Citizen's Comments 
M. Lehtinen commented on thankfulness of desire to have public comment on Zoning Regulation 
revisions, commendation of Town for receiving GFOA Distinguished Budget Presentation Award, 



Town of Colchester - Regular Board of Selectmen MinutesO 1/17/13 
Room I -Town Hall immediately following the Commission Chair Meeting at 7:00p.m. 

insurance company demand for time sheets of employees for liability issues, upcoming budget, 
and professionalism of First Selectman. 
J. Malsbenden commented on meeting procedural matters according to Roberts Rules of Order. 
M. Caplet questioned having a mark-up version of Zoning Regulations, personnel policy, and 
meeting decorum. 
D. Wasniewski commented on transparency of personnel policy revisions and Zoning Regulations 
priority compared to the Plan of Conservation and Development. 

12. First Selectman's Report 
First Selectman G. Schuster reported that a year ago the Town inquired about a Sidewalk Fee-in
Lieu Ordinance and are now working with State Representative M. Ziobron, CCM, and COST to 
push legislation allowing municipalities to enact such an ordinance. Schuster further reported 
that the Town is very concerned about upcoming state budget with regards to potential cuts to 
Town and school aid. 

13. liaison Report 
J. Ford reported that the Friends of Cragin Library is scheduling a Book Sale in March. All funds 
from events help library with special projects. 

R. Coyle reported that the Commission on Aging is eager to hire a new Senior Center Director. 
Also, Clara Erickson, a long-time member of the Commission, has recently passed away. 42 
Christmas baskets were made at the Center this year. 

S. Soby commented that the first weekend in February is "Freezin for a Reason" to raise funds for 
the Colchester Fuel Bank. 

14. Adjourn 
G. Cordova moved to adjourn at 8:52 p.m., seconded by R. Coyle. Unanimously approved. 
MOTION CARRIED. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Derrik M. Kennedy 
Executive Assistant to the First Selectman 

Attachments: 

• Letter from Town Clerk, Nancy Bray 



 



Town of Colchester, Connecticut 
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415 

Gregg Schuster, First Selectman 

Board of Selectmen Minutes 
Regular Meeting 

Thursday, February 7, 2013 
Colchester Town Hall 

Meeting Room - 7:00PM 

'-'-' c-:. 
~-- -~> ""'T1 C) 

:::; > ( f::, ~' ~ :;::; :::0 
:~~ ' 0'> '-A.~ ,. ,.,.., 

~ I-,......_ :;::-< ' co JTl'--' 
.~ ?> r~-:>= en rr; 
..., CJ ~)-:J ):;a --1 < 
::2 :::o {; :X: c.,~ [Y] 
_......"'r"" ... -.... Jc 

MEMBERS PRESENT: First Selectman Gregg Schuster, Selectman James Ford, Selectman Start:Bi:>by, ~ec~an Greg 
Cordova, and Selectman Rosemary Coyle ·- -' 
MEMBERS ABSENT: 0'\ 

OTHERS PRESENT: Derrik Kennedy, Walter Cox, Dot Mrowka, Rob Tarlov, Rob Esteve, Sal Tassone, Art Shilosky, 
Nancy Bray, Marc Tate, Tom Tyler, Ryan Blessing, Melissa Roberto, and other citizens. 

1. Call to Order 
First Selectman G. Schuster called the meeting to order at 7:00p.m. 

2. Additions to the Agenda 
J. Ford moved to add to the agenda item #13, "Discussion and Possible Action on Matters Involving 
Adjustments that were made by the First Selectman to Benefits that are Afforded to Full Time 
Elected Officials, and renumber accordingly," seconded by R. Coyle. Discussion on purpose of 
addition and on wording of motion by Selectman Soby at previous meeting. J. Ford and R. Coyle 
voted in favor of the motion. All other voted against. MOTION DEFEATED. 

3. Approve Minutes of the January 17, 2013 Regular Board of Selectmen meeting 
Discussion on wording of motions and revision of minutes. No action taken. 

4. Approve Minutes of the February 6, 2013 Special Tri-Board meeting 
Discussion on revision of minutes. No action taken. 

5. Citizen's Comments 
C. Bourque commented on concerns with the process of development of the zoning regulation 
revisions and the Plan of Conservation and Development. 
D. Mrowka commented on the Registrar of Voters planning for emergencies during elections and 
referenda and the need for future action by the Board of Selectmen to implement emergency 
policies. 
D. Wasniewski commented on the revision process of the Plan of Conservation and Development 
and the desire for a committee to tackle the update. 
R. Coyle questioned not having a town committee assist in developing the Plan of Conservation and 
Development instead of town hall staff. 
J. Ford commented on desire to have Plan of Conservation and Development revision process on an 
upcoming Board of Selectmen agenda. 
S. Soby commented on the revision, review, and revision process of the Plan of Conservation and 
Development and the inclusivity of the community throughout the current process. 

6. Boards and Commissions - Interviews and/or Possible Appointments and Resignations 

a. Commission on Aging. Member appointment for a three-year term to expire 
01/01/2016. Gary Siddell to be interviewed. 
Gary Siddell was interviewed. 



Town of Colchester- Regular Board of Selectmen Minutes 02/07/13 
Room 1- Town Hall at 7:00p.m. 

7. Budget Transfers 
None. 

8. Tax Refunds & Rebates 
R. Coyle moved to approve tax refunds in the amount of $3,255.84 to Erin Rawlins, $16.70 to Caitlin 
Parla, $38.30 to Vincent Savalle, $1,848.96 to Dorothea Tredor, $90.00 to George and Dorothy 
Sellman, $46.27 to Brendan & Bianca Moon, $52.13 to Eric Bowers, $57.28 to Jean & Marie Gilbert, 
$58.68 to Robert R. Fradette, and $42.74 to Maxie Robinson; seconded by G. Cordova. 
Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED. 

9. Discussion and Possible Action on EMPG Grant 
S. Soby moved to approve the application to the 2013 EMPG Grant and be it resolved that, that the 
Board of Selectmen may enter into with and deliver to the State of Connecticut Department of 
Emergency Services and Public Protection, Division of Emergency Management and Homeland 
Security, any and all documents which it deems to be necessary or appropriate; and further 
resolved, that Gregg Schuster, as First Selectman is authorized and directed to execute and deliver 
any and all documents on behalf of the Board of Selectmen and to do and perform all acts and 
things which he deems to be necessary or appropriate to carry out the terms of such documents; 
seconded by G. Cordova. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED. 

1 0. Discussion and Possible Action on Maintenance Bond Release 
S. Soby moved that the Town of Colchester release the road maintenance bond for Carvalho Drive 
in the amount of $46,150.00 plus accrued interest, as recommended by the Town Engineer, 
seconded by G. Cordova. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED. 

11. Discussion and Possible Action on Traffic Sign Inventory Contract 
J. Ford recused himself from discussion and action on this item. 
R. Coyle moved to approve the 2012 Colchester Traffic Sign Inventory Agreement for $8,800 with 
Robert Green Associates L.L.C. and authorize the First Selectman to sign all necessary documents, 
seconded by G. Cordova. All others approved. MOTION CARRIED. 

12. Discussion and Possible Action on EMS Staffing 
G. Schuster commended the Colchester-Hayward Volunteer Fire Company and Department for all 
their service to the Town and described the current hardship the company is having in volunteer 
recruitment and staffing. Fire Chief Walter Cox presented to the Board. Discussion on process of 
adopting the supplemental appropriation request, need for the task force, possible increase of 
ambulance billing fee, and incentive programs for volunteers. No action taken. 

13. Discussion and Possible Action on Employee Time Tracking 
J. Ford commented on need to adopt employee policies before taking further action. Discussion on 
time frame for employee feedback on revised personnel policies. No action taken. 

14. Citizen's Comments 
None. 

15. First Selectman's Report 
First Selectman G. Schuster reported the Town of Colchester and State of Connecticut are currently 
under a blizzard warning. The Fire Department is fully staffed for the weekend. Schools have been 
closed. He encouraged residents to stay off the roads during the storm. He further urged residents, 
in general, to drive slowly and safely, as there has been an increase in motor vehicle accidents 
lately. He also reported that the proposed budget by Governor Malloy, overall, holds municipal aid at 
same level as last year, however moves various funding around with some aid packages being 
increased and others being decreased or eliminated. The biggest concern is the elimination of the 
motor vehicle tax on a large portion of the grand list. If eliminated, it would take away almost $3.7 
million in tax revenue to the Town. 



Town of Colchester- Regular Board of Selectmen Minutes 02/07/13 
Room 1-Town Hall at 7:00p.m. 

16. Liaison Report 
S. Soby reported that the Police Commission interviewed two possible candidates to fill a vacancy 
on the Commission, is analyzing the department's requested budget and equipment needs, and is 
pushing the need for 3rd shift coverage. 

S. Soby also stated that the "Freezin' for a Reason" campaign just about met their goal of raising 
$7,000 for the Colchester Fuel Bank and thanked the generosity of residents and businesses that 
donated for the cause. 

17. Adjourn 
G. Cordova moved to adjourn at 8:11 p.m., seconded by J. Ford. Unanimously approved. MOTION 
CARRIED. 

Respectfully submitted, f!!; .. ? . 

DerrikM.~ 
Executive Assistant to the First Selectman 



 



Town of Colchester, Connecticut 
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415 

Gregg Schuster, First Selectman 

Board of Selectmen Minutes 
Special Meeting 

Friday, February 15, 2013 
Colchester Town Hall 

Meeting Room 1 - 8:30 a.m. 

("!"..:::;.) 
l ~· 

~;~: 
:c-, 

(originally posted as meeting in Suite 201, moved due to number of attendees and proper notice was posted) 

r-...:> 
= 
c....) .,., 
f"T1 
co 

1..0 

"""'0 
:Jt 

w 
I"'V 
co 

MEMBERS PRESENT: First Selectman Gregg Schuster, Selectman Stan Soby, Selectman Greg Cordova, and 
Selectman James Ford (via phone) 
MEMBERS ABSENT: Selectman Rosemary Coyle 

c-; 
0 
l 
n::tJ 
-rrr', 
rnn 
(j)f'l 

---1< 
r'l fTl 
::CJ cJ 
(j 

OTHERS PRESENT: State Senator Art Linares, State Representative Linda Orange, State Representative Melissa 
Ziobron, Derrik Kennedy, John Chaponis, Adam Turner, Dot Mrowka, Nancy Bray, James Paggioli, Jeff Mathieu, Ron 
Goldstein, Rob Tarlov, Donald Kennedy, and Mary Tomasi. 

1. Call to Order 
G. Schuster called the meeting to order at 8:31 a.m. 

2. Discussion with Colchester Legislative Delegation on Town Issues 
Discussion on motor vehicle tax. Rep. Orange commented on the state budget process, changing 
of motor vehicle tax, and other options for municipalities. Rep. Ziobron commented on increase in 
State spending and borrowing. S. Soby commented on where other revenues comes from and 
budget process of towns compared to State and uncertainty of municipal revenues. R. Goldstein 
commented on red tape review and removal task force and how municipalities are seeking relief 
from state mandates if certain benchmarks are reached per the task force. Rep. Ziobron 
commented that she would like updates from appointed and elected officials in order to stay 
involved with municipal issues. D. Kennedy commented on school security task force and that any 
mandates from the task force need money along with them. Sen. Linares stated that the task 
force does not want unfunded mandates without accompanying state funding or making the 
mandates voluntary. D. Kennedy commented on reimbursement rates for future construction 
versus existing infrastructure improvements. J. Mathieu commented on school funding and 
qualifying criteria for additional funding. G. Schuster commented on need for guidance from 
delegation on what to budget from State Aid. Reps. Orange and Ziobron commented on State 
revenues and projections going forward. R. Tarlov commented on revenues to the Town and 
needed tax reform. J. Chaponis commented on CAAO estimates with regards to motor vehicle tax 
and its effect on Colchester. G. Schuster commented on loss of PILOT and need for sidewalk fee
in-lieu legislation. 

Senator Art Linares left at 9:13a.m. 

Discussion on possibility of bonding for future school/community center development and increase 
in reimbursement rate for renovation. D. Mrowka commented on early voting law high cost to Town 
and administrative burden to staff. A Turner commented on Salmon River and desire for 
designation of river as "Wild and Scenic." J. Paggioli commented on STEAP grant. 

3. Adjourn 
G. Cordova moved to adjourn at 9:20a.m., seconded by S. Soby. Unanimously approved. 
MOTION CARRIED. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Derrik M. Kennedy 
Executive Assistant to the First Selectman 



 





































 





 






	Board of Selectmen Agenda 02/21/13
	3. BOS Minutes 01/17/13
	5. BOS Minutes 02/07/13
	6. BOS Minutes 02/15/13
	10. Tax Refunds & Rebates
	11. Building Committee Request


